CORRESPONDENCE

1/24/2024
Charlie Smith DOCUMENT NO. 00306-2024
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:22 PM
To: '‘bobbyann.mccollough@wowinc.com'
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 34836) Docket 20240000

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an e-
filing. There is no cover letter or any indication on the filing itself to indicate what is being filed or why, who it's
being filed on behalf of, and does not include a signature. It was also incorrectly submitted in closed Docket
20230000. The correct docket number should reflect Docket 20240000. This filing will need to be revised and
resubmitted.

Please note that any information entered on the website when submitting the electronic filing does not carry over to
the actual filing when CLK places it in the docket file and, subsequently, on-line.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk(@psc.state.fl.us






